

RE: Policy One Pagers

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>, Gavin He <gavin.he@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Thu, 15 Dec 2016 23:48:07 -0500
Attachments: MO Policy Paper_v4.docx (26.36 kB); Acronyms.xls (51.2 kB)

Hi Marianne,

Sorry for taking so long to get this to you. I hope that it helps you in pulling something together for the Minister. Happy to work further on it if you were looking for other kinds of input.

Also attached is an old set of acronyms. Something to refresh and build on.

Ron

From: Ronald Kwan [<mailto:Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>]
Sent: November 22, 2016 12:14 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: Bugajski, Tomasz (OFA); Pearce, Christopher (MOF)
Subject: RE: Policy One Pagers

Hi Marianne,

Sure.

Ron

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) [<mailto:Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca>]
Sent: November-22-16 12:12
To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Tomasz Bugajski <Tomasz.Bugajski@ofina.on.ca>; Christopher Pearce (MOI) <Christopher.Pearce@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Policy One Pagers

Given OEFC's unique nature, I think it makes sense to expand the scope to other electricity-related issues. Thanks, Ron.

From: Ronald Kwan [<mailto:Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>]
Sent: November-22-16 12:07 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: Bugajski, Tomasz (OFA); Pearce, Christopher (MOF)
Subject: RE: Policy One Pagers

Hi Marianne,

Sure. Would you be confining this specifically to OEFC, or would you be including other electricity-related issues and upcoming milestones / decision points?

Ron

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF) [<mailto:Marianne.Nguyen@ontario.ca>]

Sent: November-22-16 12:01

To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>

Cc: Tomasz Bugajski <Tomasz.Bugajski@ofina.on.ca>; Christopher Pearce (MOI) <Christopher.Pearce@ontario.ca>

Subject: Policy One Pagers

Hi Ron,

Given that we're nearing the end of the year, I wanted to plant a thought in your head. In the coming weeks, I will be writing a policy update (1-2 pages) for the Minister's review over the holidays. The document is intended to provide the Minister with an update on where things are with the OEFC file, upcoming milestones and/or decision points and a quick refresher on any pertinent acronyms related to the file.

I would appreciate some time to get your thoughts on what should be included. I've copied Tomasz so that he can add this to a future bi-weekly agenda.

Thank you,

Marianne Nguyen

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa

Minister of Finance

Office: 416-325-0007

Mobile: 416-562-4452

Email: marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.